From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Patricia Galloway

John Sinclair

Alex Cordas; Amy and Sam Pemble; Beth Oswald; Bob and Peggy Haynie; Bob Ballard; Bonnie Curran; Boris
Kovalerchuk; Brian Clark; Brian Crowley; Bruce Coe; Carrie and Chris Ovrid; Catherine Hammerberg; Cheri
Marusa; Cheryl Taylor; Clay Myers; Cody Cook; Dan Carlson; Dan Drais; Darcy Batura; Darlene Maurer; David
Rolph; Dawn Crowley; Dennis Schilling; Doug Tourville; Dwight Trafton; Elisabeth Banse; Eric Moe; Evelyn
McDaniels; Gretchen and Bill Chambers; James Carmody; James Schroeder; Jane Mills; Jeanne Ballard; Jerry
McNaul; Jim Pitts; Joanne Schmeider; Jody Scheer; Joe Merhar; John Carney; John Huber; Kelly Bacon (CD); Kim

Ahlers; Mark Howard; Marty Mauney; Maxine and Jim Pitts; Maynord and Joy Rucker; Michelle Connor; Mike and
Linda Geren; Mike and Gigi Coe; Mike Fishback; Nancy Merhar; Noah Oliver; Rob Horwitz; Robert Horwitz;
Ronnie Morton; Roy Grinnell; Scott Downes; Sid Morrison; Stephen Scheer; Theresa Dougherty; Wendy Darcy;
Eryn Micallef (Accounting@kcfd7.com); jsinclair@kcfd7.com

Re: [Ext] Letter To Commissioners in Opposition to Hidden Point LLC

Monday, December 14, 2020 11:28:27 AM

Thank you. Your letter will be extremely helpful. I would suggest it go to all the
Commissioners as well as Dan Carlson and Kelly Bacon in the Community Development
Services. If you can copy me that would be great.

Excuse all spelling errors. This message is being sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2020, at 11:22 AM, John Sinclair <sinclairj@kvfr.org> wrote:

Thank you for the letter. | will putting in a letter with the concerns of FD-7. FD-7 and
KVFR are working towards a regional fire authority and creating a more effective and
efficient Fire and EMS response system. Please let me know how we can assist.

John

John Sinclair, Fire Chief
Emergency Manager
Kittitas Valley Fire Rescue
400 East Mountain View
Ellensburg, WA 98926

24/7 Phone-509-856-7714

From: Patricia Galloway <p.galloway@pegasus-global.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Alex Cordas <Acordas@McKinstry.com>; Amy and Sam Pemble
<amypemble@outlook.com>; Beth Oswald <beth_os@yahoo.com>; Bob and Peggy
Haynie <bobhay@fairpoint.net>; Bob Ballard <reballard@gmail.com>; Bonnie Curran
<bonnielcl @hotmail.com>; Boris Kovalerchuk <borisk@fairpoint.net>; Brian Clark
<clarkbanse@gmail.com>; Brian Crowley <brian@crowleynet.com>; Bruce Coe
<coebruce@gmail.com>; Carrie and Chris Ovrid <covrid529@gmail.com>; Catherine
Hammerberg <hammerberg@yahoo.com>; Cheri Marusa <Cheri.Marusa@gmail.com>;
Cheryl Taylor <claymker@aol.com>; John Sinclair <sinclairj@kvfr.org>; Clay Myers
<clay.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Cody Cook <cookcod@hotmail.com>; Dan Carlson
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<Dan.Carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dan Drais <dandrais@comcast.net>; Darcy Batura
<Darcy.batura@tnc.org>; Darlene Maurer <dargirl13@gmail.com>; David Rolph
<drolph@tnc.org>; Dawn Crowley <dawn@crowleynet.com>; Dennis Schilling
<ds1187@hotmail.com>; Doug Tourville <dougtourville@aol.com>; Dwight Trafton
<dwight.trafton@yahoo.com>; Elisabeth Banse <lizbanse@yahoo.com>; Eric Moe
<eric@jemcontractors.com>; Evelyn McDaniels <blackironranch@outlook.com>;
Gretchen and Bill Chambers <gretchbill@msn.com>; James Carmody
<Carmody@mftlaw.com>; James Schroeder <jschroeder@tnc.org>; Jane Mills
<jdmills@comcast.net>; Jeanne Ballard <jeanne.l.ballard@boeing.com>; Jerry McNaul
<jmcnaul@mcnaul.com>; Jim Pitts <jimr.pitts@gmail.com>; Joanne Schmeider
<mountainmeadowranch@fairpoint.net>; Jody Scheer <jodeannekay@gmail.com>; Joe
Merhar <jmerhar@hotmail.com>; John Carney <cjbuilds4u@yahoo.com>; John Huber
<maildhuber@gmail.com>; Kelly Bacon <Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Coe
<coekiml@gmail.com>; Kristen Christensen <kristenchristensen84@yahoo.com>; Kurt
and Claire Lucke <kc_lucke@fairpoint.net>; Kurt Lucke <k.c.Lucke@fairpoint.net>; Lisa
Cook <Inperk@gmail.com>; Lori Seligmann <lranchgirl227 @aol.com>; Luanne Osiadacz
<L.osiadacz@pegasus-global.com>; Lynn Ahlers <issygreeneyes@yahoo.com>; Mark
Howard <markeileenhoward@gmail.com>; Marty Mauney
<Marty.mauney@DNR.wa.gov>; Maxine and Jim Pitts <maxw.pitts@gmail.com>;
Maynord and Joy Rucker <ruckm2j@gmail.com>; Michelle Connor
<mconnor@forterra.org>; Mike and Linda Geren <highviewfarm@gmail.com>; Mike
and Gigi Coe <gigi@whistlepunk.net>; Mike Fishback <mffishback@gmail.com>; Nancy
Merhar <nancymerhar@hotmail.com>; Noah Oliver <Noah_Oliver@yakama.com>;
Patricia Galloway <p.galloway@pegasus-global.com>; Rob Horwitz
<robth@directionsonmicrosoft.com>; Robert Horwitz <robth@redcomm.com>; Ronnie
Morton <ronniemortonii@yahoo.com>; Roy Grinnell <grinnell.roy@gmail.com>; Scott
Downes <scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Sid Morrison <mrsidwmorrison@aol.com>;
Stephen Scheer <sccl7@aol.com>; Theresa Dougherty
<theresa.k.dougherty@gmail.com>; Wendy Darcy <wgdarcy@yahoo.com>

Subject: [Ext] Letter To Commissioners in Opposition to Hidden Point LLC

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: The email below is from an external source. Please
exercise caution before opening attachments, clicking links, fulfilling requests, or following

guidance.

Dear All,

Attached is the letter to the Commissioners.
Thank you for your assistance.

Patricia Galloway



